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April 29, 2019 

 

 

TO: SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS AS A COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD AS A WHOLE 

 

FROM: MR. BUDDY MINCEY, PRESIDENT 

 

RE: MEETING DATE – APRIL 15, 2019 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Committee of the Board as a Whole in the School Board Office Conference Room on 

Monday, May 6, 2019, at 6:00 PM for discussion and action on the following:  

 

A. Superintendent’s Contract of Employment  

 

 (The Livingston Parish School Board reserves the right to enter into an Executive Session, if needed, in 

accordance with LSA-R.S. 42:17 et seq.) 
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Debra Sawyer of the LPPS Special Education office at (225) 686-4248.  Notification 

48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the LPPS to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 

to this meeting. 

Homer Wentzel 
Superintendent 
 
Alan Murphy 

Assistant Superintendent 
 
Stephen Parrill 
Assistant Superintendent 


